
NOVEMBER 9, 2011 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS – ADDENDUM NO. 2 

NATURAL GAS SUPPLY 

Addendum No. 2 to the Request for Proposals for Natural Gas Supply have been 
modified as follows: 

1) The contract term shall be for 15 months beginning January 2012 through 
March, 2013.  The contract may be renewed for up to three additional 
years upon mutual agreement of the city and contractor.  The city shall be 
the final authority in determining if a renewal proposal shall be accepted. 

2) The variable rate structure shall be based on NYMEX plus an all-
inclusive adder in MCF to the city-gate utilizing the NYMEX settlement 
on the 15th of each month, prior to the month of delivery. 

3) Seller’s variable price adder shall include all transportation, shrink/fuel, 
storage, overhead, pooling and/or balancing fees, profit, and any other 
charges incurred by Seller to deliver gas to the buyer’s city-gate. 

4) Seller’s variable price will apply to all volumes consumed by the City 
(100% Swing Tolerance/Full Requirements). 

5) The City will have the option to use the contracted NYMEX Plus Adder 
as a trigger to execute a fixed rate agreement through March 2013 at any 
time prior to June 15, 2012. 
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Firms must submit proposals using the attached “City of Portage – Cost Proposal – 
Addendum No. 2” form.  Bidders are to provide the following with the proposal: 

Project Information Sheet (attached) 
Cost Proposal (attached) 
Financial Reports for the past five years 
Sample Contract 

Proposals remain due by 3:00 p.m., Thursday, November 17, 2011. 

Questions relative to the scope of work and historical information should be 
directed to Judy Johnson, Purchasing Manager, (269) 324-9284.  Questions 
pertaining to purchasing procedures, insurance or specification format should also 
be directed to the Purchasing Department, (269) 324-9284. 



CITY OF PORTAGE – COST PROPOSAL – ADDENDUM NO. 2

I, the undersigned, having thoroughly familiarized myself with all the proposal documents including 
Instructions to Bidders and the Specifications, incorporated herein by reference thereto, hereby 
propose to furnish natural gas to City of Portage facilities (meters). 

Term: 15 Month (Jan.12-Mar.13)

The City of Portage requests a proposal for natural gas supply for the contract period starting 
January 2012 through March 2013 delivered to the buyer’s city-gate and quoted in MCF. 

Variable Rate Structure: NYMEX plus an all-inclusive contracted adder in MCF to the city-gate 
utilizing the NYMEX settlement on the 15th of each month, prior to the month of delivery 

NYMEX Settle + $__________ per MCF to the Burnertip 

Pricing Example:
If the NYMEX price for the January 2012 contract settles at $4.50 per MMBtu on December 15th,
please specify the price the Buyer would see for their commodity charges as stated on their 
Consumer Energy invoice: 

$__________

Details:
� Seller’s variable price adder shall include all transportation, shrink/fuel, storage, overhead, 

pooling and/or balancing fees, profit, and any other charges incurred by Seller to deliver gas 
to the buyer’s city-gate. 

� Seller’s variable price will apply to all volumes consumed by Buyer (100% Swing 
Tolerance/Full Requirements) 

� Buyer will have the option to use the contracted NYMEX Plus Adder as a trigger to execute 
a fixed rate agreement through March 2013 at any time prior to June 15th 2012. 

Is there a membership or other fee?  ___Yes    ___No If yes, $_________________ 

Is there an early cancellation fee?  ___ Yes    ___No       If yes, describe:  
              

I hereby state that I have the authority to submit this proposal which will become a binding contract 
if accepted by the City of Portage.  No contract is created until it is executed by all parties.  I further 
state that I have not communicated with nor otherwise colluded with any other person or business, 
nor have I made any agreement with nor offered or accepted anything of value from an Official or 
employee of the City of Portage that would tend to destroy or hinder free competition. 



I hereby state that I have read, understand, and agree to be bound by all terms of the request for 
proposal except where specifically noted on the attached “Exception to Specification Sheet.” 

TERMS:     BIDDER FIRM:     
   (Minimum of 30 days, 
             specify any discounts given)  BY:       
                           Signature 
DATE:     
      BY:       
                                Print or Type 

      POSITION:      

      ADDRESS:      

      TELEPHONE:     

      FAX:       



CITY OF PORTAGE
NATURAL GAS 

PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET

If adequate space is not provided for complete response, please attach additional pages as necessary and identify 
by number.  Proposals will not be considered responsive unless all requests for information are provided.  
Please use such terms as none, not applicable, unknown, etc., if requested information does not pertain or 
cannot be provided. 

A. Please indicate the response that best describes your business: 

_____Sole Proprietor     _____Partnership     _____Corporation 

_____Other ________________________________________________ 

Business Name:__________________________________________________________ 

Address:________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:________________________ Fax:___________________________ 

First Date in Business:_____________________________________________________ 

B. Are you registered with the Michigan Public Service Commission to supply natural gas in Michigan? 

_____Yes      _____No 

C. Is your business involved in any proceedings that may affect the ability of the business to continue 
under the business name for the duration of the contract? 

_____Yes      _____No 

If yes, please explain (use additional Page) 

D. Primary staff to be assigned to the contract: 

Owner/Partner/General Manager:____________________________________ 

Project Supervisor:________________________________________________ 

  Other significant management personnel to be assigned: 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 



E. Please list customer references that you feel are most comparable to the specific scope of work being 
requested.  If you wish to provide more than 3 references, use additional pages.   

Name of Customer Length of 
Service

Contact Telephone 

    
    
    

Please list industry references that you feel are most comparable to the specific 
scope of work being requested.  If you wish to provide more than 3 references, use 
additional pages.      
Name of Customer Length of 

Service
Contact Telephone 

    
    
    

F. Subcontractors/suppliers 

1. Do you propose to use subcontractors/suppliers to perform work in accordance with this proposal?  
_____Yes     _____No.  (If yes, please identify subcontractor/supplier and work to be performed, 
use additional pages if necessary.) 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

G. A Project Information Sheet, a Cost Proposal Page, and a sample contract are required for  
submission as a part of these specifications.  Have all items been included with your proposal? 

_____Yes     _____No   If answer is no, please explain. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 



I certify that all information provided above is complete, accurate, and to the best of my knowledge, true.   I 
further certify that I am fully authorized by the Firm identified in Question A above to execute this information sheet on 
behalf of that Firm. 

I hereby state that I have read, understand, and agree to be bound by all terms of this Request for Proposal 
 Document. 

FIRM:____________________________________ 

BY:______________________________________ 
(Signature) 

NAME:___________________________________ 
(Please Print 

POSITION:________________________________ 

TELEPHONE:______________________________

FAX:      


